From: Sharon Bodeker

To: "michael@taxpayers.org.nz"

Subject: RE: LGOIMA Request: Correspondence with Remuneration Authority
Date: Monday, 10 June 2019 05:21:00 p.m.

Attachments: Attachments to response.pdf

Dear Michael

| refer to your LGOIMA request below seeking all correspondence between the Council and the
Remuneration Authority in the last six months —including between individual Councillors and the
Authority. We understand that your request is in relation to the possibility of a child care
allowance.

Please find attached two emails received by the remuneration authority on this matter.

We have asked councillors for any direct correspondence they may have had with the
Remuneration Authority on this matter. No correspondence has been identified.

Kind regards
Sharon Bodeker
TEAM LEADER CIVIC

P 034774000 | DD 034743231 | M 021178 5337 | E sharon.bodeker@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz

From: Michael Warren <Michael@taxpayers.org.nz>

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 11:08 a.m.

To: Official Information <Officialinformation@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Official Information
<officialinformation@oa.dcc.govt.nz>; official.information@hcc.govt.nz

Subject: LGOIMA Request: Correspondence with Remuneration Authority

Good morning,

This is a request for information under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings
Act 1987.

We are interested in the Remuneration Authority consulting with local councils about the
possibility of adding child care allowances onto councillors’ salaries.

We request:
1. All correspondence between the Council and the Remuneration Authority in the last six
months —including between individual councillors and the Authority.

We do not wish to cause unnecessary expense or burden on your agency. If clarification of any of


mailto:michael@taxpayers.org.nz
mailto:sharon.bodeker@dcc.govt.nz
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/

Sharon Bodeker

From: Fran WILDE <Fran.Wilde@remauthority.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 03:47 p.m.

Subject: Review of Community Boards Elected Memhers Remuneration and Proposed
Childcare Allowance [UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: Review of Community Board Remuneration.pdf

Greetings all

This email and attachment is being sent to all Mayors, Regional Council Chairpersons and Local Authority Chief
Executives for their information.

Attached is a paper summarising the Remuneration Authority’s recent review of Community Boards elected members
remuneration.

If you are a Mayor or Chief Executive of a territorial authority who has Community Board(s), | would be grateful if you
would ensure that all elected members of Community Boards within your jurisdiction are provided with a copy of the

attachment (review report}, as the Remuneration Authority does not have a complete list of email addresses for them.

With regard to the proposed policy on a childcare allowance, there has been a delay with this while we wait for advice
from Inland Revenue. We hope 1o receive their advice shortly.

| would also appreciate you forwarding this email and attachment to the appropriate staff in your council who have
responsibility for this area.

Many thanks

Fran

Fran Wilde

CHAIR
m‘R;e‘:*ﬁr'l;uﬂf:'rai‘iozmmhority

fran.wilde@remauthority.govt.nz | Telephone: +64 (04) 499 3068 | Mobile: +64 (021} 888 075
PO Box 10084, Level 11, Midland Chambers, 45 Johnston St, Wellington 6011, New Zealand

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zeatand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Remuneration Authority. This message and
any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have
received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the
maessage and any attachment from your computer,






Sharon Bodeker

From: Fran WILDE <Fran Wilde@remauthority.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 10:57 a.m.

Subject: Childcare Allowance Policy Paper [UNCLASSIHED]
Attachments: Childcare Allowance Proposed Policy Paper.pdf

Greetings mavyors, regional council chairs and chief executives

Attached to this email is our proposed policy for providing a childcare allowance for elected local government
members.

Please note three issues:
1. The provision of the allowance would be at the discretion of each council and the rate of the provision
would also be decided by each council within the framework outlined in the Determination,
2. We are still in discussion with IRD regarding the treatment of such an allowance. If their current view
prevails, it will be taxed at source.
3. The allowance would apply to all elected members including community board members and Auckland local
board members.

{ would be grateful if you would circulate this email to all your elected members, including community board and
Auckland local board members. | would also appreciate if you could circulate this email to the appropriate staff in

your council who have responsibility for this area.

We are interested in views on this proposal. If your council or any individual member wish to provide comments,
please do so by Friday 31 May.

If we proceed with this it will be in the Determination that comes into force on 1 July 2019.
Regards

Fran Wilde
CHAIR

B S RemunerationAuthority.

fran.wilde@remauthority.govt.nz | Telephone: +64 (04) 499 3068 | Mobile: +64 (021) 888 075
PO Box 10084, Level 11, Midland Chambers, 45 Johnston St, Wellington 6011, New Zealand

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Remuneration Authority, This message and
any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have
received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the
message and any attachment from your computer.
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m RemunerationAuthority

Executive Summary

1.  Over the past few years, the Remuneration Authority has received submissions from councils,
groups of elected members and individuals requesting that there be an allowance for childcare
for elected members in local government while they attend to local authority business, There
were concerns that a lack of financial support for childcare created a barrier for people, in
particular women, to enter into elected positions in local government, Research shows that a
number of councils in similar jurisdictions {(Australia and the United Kingdom) provide their
elected members with allowances to cover costs associated with child and dependent care
whilst the elected member is on council business. The Authority has decided to provide for

councils to pay a childcare allowance if they wish. This pa ‘contains details of the proposed

policy as well as some background information.

Background

2.
rances for vehicle m sage, travel time
and communications. Each md rs.its approach to the expenses and
3. i
e“‘?‘nment in particular for mothers,
4, g Elected Members (YEM) Network, The YEM

.“.. “}“‘ 1T
ork is an mfor él grou thmprismg o
I \|\”|
: city, district, regional and unitary councils, as well as on

government elected members aged under 40

js included reLresentatl @
b A oards. The submission said that its members struggle
with balanctqg the cha!tenges of local government commitments and raising children. Their
main cancern vJas that becguse council commitments are not structured or fixed, parents are
forced to pay for' luli tjmﬂ cat'e or take the risk of being unable to obtain childcare when they
require it. The YEMS célled on the Authority to “break down the barrier” for younger people
wanting to enter into Ioca[ government. They believe that if childcare were claimable expense it
will make serving in local government a realistic option for parents who are currently prevented
from considering the role hecause of the costs of childcare. The YEMSs also believe that failing
to do so would see the sector continuing to miss out on the ideas, talent, skills, insights,

contacts and passion that young parents could bring to local government.

5. In its information paper following the consultation, the Authority said “another issue that
appears tc be of growing concern in local government is that caring for dependents may limit
options for some people, particularly younger women who may have child care responsibilities.
This is seen by many as a barrier to participation. The Authority is looking at the carer issue and
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will make a decision prior to the 2019 election. We need to point out, however, that were we to
approve councils providing reimbursement for carers, it would be up to each individual council to
implement such a decision, as it is with all the allowances and reimbursements included in our
local gavernment determinations”.

Dependent care

6. The Authority considered the issue of dependent care allowances. This broadened the scope of
any potential allowances and after careful consideration the Authority decided that at this stage
it would not take any further the issue of allowances for dependent care outside of child care.
Allowances for dependent care raised complex issues that would have taken considerably more
time in researching and which we felt would need to!
consultation. Also, and perhaps more importantly a

e the subject of an extended

stage, the issue of a childcare

allowance as a mechanism for encouraging m ounger women to enter local

/as cited more frequently than a

general dependent care allowance in respons
cited issues around childcare as a significant barrier to diversity on caltincils.

jurisdictions and also at the cur

[
|

childcare allowances in,New Zealand.

e also depends oi

Care Type

Hour (source: Huggies.co.nz)
Nanny ‘

l.ong Day Care

Home Based Care

Location Average Cost per Hour for Nannies in the location (source: Care.com)
Auckland $17.71
Wellingtoh $16.71
Christchurch $16.20
Napier $15.38
Te Kuiti $13.57

10. Work and Income provide a Childcare Subsidy that helps families with the cost of pre-school
childcare. To be eligible for the subsidy, a person must be the main carer of the dependent
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11.

12.

13,

Qther jurisdictions

?E RemunerationAuthority

child, a NZ citizen or permanent resident, and their family is on a low or middle income. The
child must be under 5 years of age,

The subsidy payment is dependent an number of children and gross weekly income, however
the maximum amount payable is $5.13 per hour, per child (5256.50 per week, per child for 50
hours).

The 20 Hour ECE subsidy was introduced in 2007 to reduce cost barriers in order to allow more
children to participate in ECE. Under this subsidy, the government fully funds ECE for up to 6
hours a day and 20 hours per week for eligible children. It is not compulsory for childcare
facilities to offer subsidy.

Children aged 3, 4 and 5 years old are eligible to the

urs ECE if the facility offers it. This
subsidy is regardless of family income, immigrations g

other reason.

14,

15,

The following overseas council policies were a

‘Ig;_for compai;sqir}" ;—__md options:
a. Australia
i. City of Belmol
ii. District Council @,H obe

jii. City of Burnside,

The main the es that arose| J’olm these policy documents were:
a. Prow:';m ] of i ":wances and/or reimbursements for dependant care whilst
counullors att"'m e‘a‘d meetings of council, committees, or other council business

b. Costs coverédactual and reasonable costs

¢. Children aged 15 years or younger
Carers must not ordinarily reside with the councillors and must not be an immediate
member of the family

g. Carers must be registered, either with the counclls or to a recognised professional
facility

f.  IUis up to the discretion of the council as to whether allowances are incorporated
into their policy documents
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Tax Consequences

16.

Proposed Approach

We have sought advice from Inland Revenue on whether there are any tax consequences
associated with the introduction of a childcare allowance. Inland Revenue are currently
considering whether the proposed childcare allowance is tax-free or not. Childcare costs are
usually seen as private or of a domestic nature and the proposed allowance could be taxable at
source, if the allowance is viewed as employment income. Our view is that the proposed
allowance is no different to the other allowances currently provided to local government
elected members - that is, the childcare allowance is a contribution towards the expenses
incurred by a member for childcare provided while the member is engaged on local authority
business. We hope to receive Inland Revenue’s advice towards the end of April.

17.

The Remuneration Authority is proposing th t the following be:inserted in the next Local

Government Determination:
x. Childcare allowance

{1} A local authority may)
ond (3), to an eligible'
member far childcare
business.

ahice in respect of childcare provided

ﬁdian of the child, or is a person who usually
lo-day care of the child (other than on a

{ii) " does not ordinarily reside with the member; and

(d) the member provides evidence satisfactory to the local authority of the
amount paid for childcare.

{3} A local authority may not make childcare allowance payments to a member-
{a) at a rate greater than 515 per hour; or

{b) that exceed the amount that the member paid to the childcare provider; or
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{c) in respect of childcare provided for mare than 8 hours in any 24-hour period;

or

{d) that total more than 56,000 per annum.
{4) In this regulation, family member of the member means-
{a) a spouse, civil union partner, or de facto partner:

{b) a relative, that is, another person connected with the person within 2
degrees of a relationship, whether by blood relationship or by adoption.
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Appendix A — Work and Income Childcare Subsidy

Extract from Work and Income Website: https://www.workandincome.govt.nz/products/a-z-
benefits/childcare-subsidy.htmi

Who can get it

You may get a Childcare Subsidy if:

= you're the main carer of a dependent child

= you're a New Zealand citizen or permanent residen

e your family is on a low or middle income.

The child must be:

e aged either:

Approved programmes includelea

« kindergartensiand presch
s playcentres and piaygfoups

« Kohanga Reo, Punanga Reo, Aoga and other programmes with a language and culture focus

+ approved home-based care,
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Childcare Subsidy {current}

Below are the Childcare Subsidy income thresholds and maximum rates at 1 April 2018,

Number of; Gross weekly income Childcare Subsidy; Childcare Subsidy
children | . (per hour, per child) (per week, per child for 50
:  hours) :

. Less than $800.00 ” $256.50

B

- $800.00 to $1,199.99 1420450 |

1$1,200.00 to $1,299.99 :

1$1,300.0010 $1,399.99 |

;$1,400.00 or more

Less than $920.00

1$256.50
£$204.50

1$1,540.00t0 $1,669.99  1$2.86 $143.00

$1,670.00 to $1,799.99 $1.59 1 $79.50

- $1,800.00 or more il il
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our requests is needed, please call or email. Likewise, if a request proves unnecessarily
burdensome in form and we are likely to be able to adjust it to be more specific or better suited
to your information systems without losing the benefit of what is sought, please also get in
touch. If there is likely to be a delay in being able to assemble or provide some of the
information requested, please provide the rest of the information as it becomes available.

To avoid unnecessary printing and postage costs, we ask that you send a confirmation of
receipt, the response and any other correspondence related to this request

to michael@taxpayers.org.nz. Please include the following reference in the subject line:
Correspondence with Remuneration Authority.

Kind regards

Michael Warren
Research Intern | New Zealand Taxpayers' Union | Auckland Ratepayers’ Alliance

DDI +64 4 282 0300 | Mob +64 27 423 4123 | Email michael@taxpayers.org.nz

New Zealand Taxpayers’ Union Inc. | Main +64 4 282 0300 | Level 4, 117 Lambton Quay, Wellington | PO
Box 10518, The Terrace, Wellington | www.taxpayers.org.nz
Auckland Ratepayers’ Alliance Ltd. | Main +64 9 281 5172 | PO Box 133099, Eastridge, Auckland |

WWW.ratepayers.nz

We are 100% funded by people like you. If you like what we do, join the Taxpayers’ Union or the Auckland
Ratepayers' Alliance.


mailto:michael@taxpayers.org.nz
mailto:michael@taxpayers.org.nz
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https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/eyZuCBNZzytOqjjHWNfTN?domain=taxpayers.org.nz
https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/ze-pCD1jBAikpqqSktnWb?domain=ratepayers.org.nz
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
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